
 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Pittman Center ● 2839 Webb Creek Road ● Sevierville, TN  37876 ● (865) 436-5499 
 
 
 

TO: Pittman Center Municipal Planning Commission Members  

FROM: Jordan Rockwell, Planning Staff 

RE: Meeting Notice and Agenda for Planning Commission Meeting 

DATE: May 1, 2024 
  
 
A meeting of the Pittman Center Municipal Planning Commission will be held at 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday,  
May 1st, 2024. 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Wednesday, May 1st, 2024 
 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

3. Approval of March 6th, 2024, Minutes 

4. Review and Consideration of amended site plan for Property located on 2635 East Parkway, Gatlinburg, 
Tennessee M:109 P:18.04 

 
5. Review and Consideration of Subdivision of Property located at the intersection of Pinnacle Vista Road and 

Coyote Road, Lot 29 Pinnacle Vista Subdivision Gatlinburg, Tennessee M:109 P:090.74 
 

6. Review and Consideration of Subdivision of Property located at the intersection of Tudor Mountain Road 
and Buckhorn Road, Gatlinburg, Tennessee M:118 P:165 

 
7. Review and Consideration of Subdivision of Property located at 2926 Spring Branch Road, Sevierville, 

Tennessee M:108 P:194.02 
 

8. Discuss Detached Carports and Garages to allow in the side/front yard 
 

9. Discuss Private Roads/Joint Permanent Easements 
 

10. Other Business or Discussion 
 

11. Adjournment 


